Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]

Sent: 9/11/2019 12:27:50 PM

To: Fred Jackson [/o=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42hf795b937b-Fred Jackson]

Subject: Fw: IBEC: Flip-Through EIR

Attachments: [BEC Stack.jpg; IBEC Laid Out.jpg

Fred,
Can you please assign the following chapters to planners to review for typos. Their edits are needed (scanned
and emailed in PDF form) by 4pm today (at the latest):

Biological Resources
Geology and Soils

Hydrology and Water Quality
Public Services

Utilities and Service Systems

Thanks-call me with any questions.

Mindy

From: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 8:14 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox; Gordon Anderson (gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com); Royce Jones; Christopher E. Jackson; Lisa
Trifiletti; Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard McCallum
{gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); 'Loren Montgomery {loren@mcadvise.com)’;
'‘Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com)'; 'Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy &
Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com)'; 'Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com)'; Addie Farrell; Brian Boxer; IBECproject

Cc: Joel Miller; Kristine Olsen; Alta Cunningham

Subject: IBEC: Flip-Through EIR

Team,

The print-ready version of the IBEC Draft EIR is linked below for your review. The zipped folder includes the Summary
and Chapters 1 through 7. Appendices are not included. Please keep in mind that the purpose of this review is to 1)
identify and correct critical errors or wrong information, 2} identify and correct typographical errors, and 3) fill in blanks.
This review is not intended to be an opportunity to wordsmith.

if during your review, you need to make an edit or communicate information to us, please markup the relevant pages
and scan and email them to us as you see them. Please do not hang onto sections/edits for hours — we are prepared to
make edits to sections immediately.

QOver the last week, ESA has been cross-checking the changes that have come in from the team, making sure figures
reflect text in the sections, validating table and figure references, ensuring consistent wording and nomenclature
throughout the document, refining text where needed, and compiling appendices, among many other QA/QC tasks.

We will also have an all-hands call at 4:30 pm {invite already sent). The purpose of this call will be to communicate
material changes/errors to the whole group, resolve any outstanding issues, and generally wrap up our review of the
print-ready document.



Please let us know if you have any difficulty opening the files.
Thanks,
Christina




